NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

Significant accounting policies

@

(b)

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective
term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Listing Rules”). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised
HKFRSs that are first effective or available for early
adoption for the current accounting period of the
Group. There were no changes to accounting
policies resulting from these developments and no
effect on the current and prior accounting periods
reflected in these financial statements.

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
The consolidated financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2006 comprise the Company
and its subsidiary (together referred to as the
“Group”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(continued)

The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis
except that the following assets are stated at their
fair value as explained in the accounting policies
set out below:

- freehold land and buildings (see note 1(g));
and

= leasehold land and buildings, for which the
fair values cannot be measured separately at
the inception of the lease and the entire lease
is classified as a finance lease (see notes 1(g)

and (g))

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of
assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from
these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period
in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the
application of HKFRSs that have significant effect
on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next
year are discussed in note 29.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

()

(@

Significant accounting policies (continued)

Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group.
Control exists when the Group has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In
assessing control, potential voting rights that
presently are exercisable are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and
any unrealised profits arising from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of
impairment.

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in
a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses
(see note 1(h)).

Other investments in equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for
investments in equity securities, other than
investment in subsidiary, are as follows:

Investments in equity securities are initially stated
at cost, which is their transaction price unless fair
value can be more reliably estimated using valuation
techniques whose variables include only data from
observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs.

Investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose
fair value cannot be reliably measured are
recognised in the balance sheet at cost less
impairment losses (see note 1(h)).

Investments are recognised/derecognised on the
date the Group commits to purchase/sell the
investments.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e

Property, plant and equipment

The following properties held for own use are stated
in the balance sheet at their revalued amount, being
their fair value at the date of the revaluation less
any subsequent accumulated depreciation:

- freehold land and buildings; and

- land held under operating leases and
buildings thereon, where the fair values of the
leasehold interest in the land and buildings
cannot be measured separately at the
inception of the lease and the building is not
clearly held under an operating lease (see note

1(9)-

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity
to ensure that the carrying amount of these assets
does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair values at the balance sheet
date.

Other items of property, plant and equipment are
stated in the balance sheet at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(h)).

Changes arising on the revaluation of properties
held for own use are generally dealt with in reserves.
The only exceptions are as follows:

= when a deficit arises on revaluation, it will be
charged to profit or loss to the extent that it
exceeds the amount held in the reserve in
respect of that same asset immediately prior
to the revaluation; and

- when a surplus arises on revaluation, it will
be credited to profit or loss to the extent that
a deficit on revaluation in respect of that same
asset had previously been charged to profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(e

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or
disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment
are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date
of retirement or disposal. Any related revaluation
surplus is transferred from revaluation reserve to
retained profits.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or
valuation of items of property, plant and equipment,
less their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives
as follows:

Freehold land is not depreciated.

- Leasehold land and buildings situated thereon
are depreciated over the shorter of the
unexpired term of lease and their estimated
useful lives, being no more than 50 years after
the date of purchase.

= Plant and machinery 4 —10 years

Other fixed assets

3 -5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of the item is allocated on a reasonable
basis between the parts and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an
asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed
annually.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

®

Intangible assets

Research and development costs comprise all
costs that are directly attributable to research and
development activities or that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to such activities. Because of
the nature of the Group’s research and development
activities, the criteria for the recognition of such
costs as an asset are generally not met until late in
the development stage of the project when the
remaining development costs are immaterial. Hence
both research costs and development costs are
generally recognised as expenses in the period in
which they are incurred.

Club memberships are stated in the balance sheet
at cost less accumulated amortisation and
impairment losses (see note 1(h)). Amortisation of
club memberships with finite useful lives is charged
to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful life of 20 years. The period of
amortisation is reviewed annually.

Intangible assets are not amortised while their useful
lives are assessed to be indefinite. Any conclusion
that the useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite
is reviewed annually to determine whether events
and circumstances continue to support the
indefinite useful life assessment for that asset. If
they do not, the change in the useful life assessment
from indefinite to finite is accounted for prospectively
from the date of change and in accordance with
the policy for amortisation of intangible assets with
finite lives as set out above.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(9) Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a

series of transactions, is or contains a lease if the

Group determines that the arrangement conveys a

right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed

period of time in return for a payment or a series of

payments. Such a determination is made based on

an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement

and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes

the legal form of a lease.

)

(i

Classification of assets leased to the Group
Leases which do not transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership to the
Group are classified as operating leases,
except land held for own use under an
operating lease, the fair value of which cannot
be measured separately from the fair value of
a building situated thereon at the inception
of the lease, is accounted for as being held
under a finance lease, unless the building is
also clearly held under an operating lease. For
these purposes, the inception of the lease is
the time that the lease was first entered into
by the Group, or taken over from the previous
lessee.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held
under operating leases, payments made
under the leases are charged to profit or loss
in equal instalments over the accounting
periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more
representative of the pattern of benefits to be
derived from the leased asset.

(BT BEL)
1. FESHBEER®
@ HERE

HAREEE - AL (TwE—FR
53— F 5 R B AR MY A #ER A 1 15
TEHEAER BN TEEXZREE
B —IARZ AR - IR LB AE
REBE—HBL - ZEE HREHZ
ZHEZ BRMMIEL - MR
ERBREMNIEERI

) BHETAREZEEZDR
TeBBE A kA EHERR
REMETAREZBETI DR
RRERE - EEREBEEHEE
FiFEER 2L - ERABED
REMEFTVHEREENE L2
BEYMz AR EBEIHTE - Al
EFMEHEAR  BUBERHZ
EMEENERELEHERA
AIRRS - BT E - AT EER
BASEERFLHEER X8
Al A AR W E ER -

(i) #KL=HEER
IMASEBREARBECEES
FAEZEE RIRBESHELZ
NReEAEHMRE 2255
A NEBEEBERRIEE
A BaEHEMmEEREE M
R E B ETE S 2 WastEz
BIIBRAN o

| PAGE 70

ANNUAL REPORT 2006 £ %% |



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

Impairment of assets

)

Impairment of investments in equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other
current receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such
evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

- For unquoted equity securities carried

at cost, the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the
carrying amount of the financial asset
and the estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset
where the effect of discounting is
material. Impairment losses for equity
securities are not reversed.

— For trade and other current receivables
and other financial assets carried at
amortised cost, the impairment loss is
measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows,
discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the
effective interest rate computed at initial
recognition of these assets), where the
effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount
of an impairment loss decreases and
the decrease can be linked objectively
to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss. A reversal of an
impairment loss shall not result in the
asset’s carrying amount exceeding that
which would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)  Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets
Internal and external sources of information
are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may
have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment (other
than properties carried at revalued
amounts);

- intangible assets; and
- investment in subsidiary.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

= Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is
the greater of its net selling price and
value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of time
value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. Where an asset does not
generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined
for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently
(i.e. a cash-generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(h)

(i)

Impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Impairment of other assets (continued)
= Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss whenever the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs,
exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in
respect of cash-generating units are
allocated to reduce the carrying amount
of the assets in the unit (or group of
units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs to sell, or value in use, if
determinable.

- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there
has been a favourable change in the
estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. A reversal of an
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Inventories
Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and
condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in
the ordinary course of business less the estimated
costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(i)

()

(k)

Inventories (continued)

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognised as an expense in
the period in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write-down of
inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the
period the write-down or loss occurs. The amount
of any reversal of any write-down of inventories is
recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period
in which the reversal occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised
at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts
(see note 1(h)), except the effect of discounting
would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables
are stated at cost less impairment losses for bad
and doubtful debts (see note 1(h)).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at
fair value and subsequently stated at amortised cost
unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial,
in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and
other financial institutions, and short-term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been
within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits

)

(i

Short-term employee benefits and
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave,
contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans and the cost of non-
monetary benefits are accrued in the year in
which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement
is deferred and the effect would be material,
these amounts are stated at their present
values.

Share based payments

The fair value of share options granted to
employees is recognised as an employee cost
with a corresponding increase in a capital
reserve within equity. The fair value is
measured at grant date using the binomial
lattice model, taking into account the terms
and conditions upon which the options were
granted. Where the employees have to meet
vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is
spread over the vesting period, taking into
account the probability that the options will
vest.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(m) Employee benefits (continued)

(n)

(i) Share based payments (continued)

During the vesting period, the number of
share options that is expected to vest is
reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative
fair value recognised in prior years is charged/
credited to profit or loss for the year of the
review, unless the original employee expenses
qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to
reflect the actual number of options that vest
(with a corresponding adjustment to the
capital reserve) except where forfeiture is only
due to not achieving vesting conditions that
relate to the market price of the Company’s
shares. The equity amount is recognised in
the capital reserve until either the option is
exercised (when it is transferred to the share
premium account) or the option expires (when
it is released directly to retained profits).

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities.
Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except
to the extent that they relate to items recognised
directly in equity, in which case they are recognised
in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted
or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,
and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and their tax bases. Deferred
tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

(BT A3 ESr)

1.

FESHEE ®)
(m) ESEF &)

(n)

(i)  LARRD BER 2 ()
REBEA - AEBEERA G
A AN ERESE o BRIERK
MEISEREEERRZE
ko BRIEMBEEAFRRZR
AR BEZARBERTFEA
ZEEERPHA B WHEE
NEBERERAE - EHEBAH
H - BRIFERMABERNTRGD 2
T {EH B RERF A 5B R4S
BUERER  BRIERAIHZ
CHIEEBRRE . BREEE
AR (W& A IEAE
B) BB EEARERRE
R BEEBREETE ERER
mERR) - SKEERERE R (B
#BARBEF) B -

FriZis

REFE RSV R EHR KELE
BHEEMBENES - AHMEHRK
BEREFEHREEMBENESIHHERS
RARER, - BEERRERDBRERIR
BHRARY - RIFER SRR -

REFF SRR AR R ARE
ERTHEEEREE FETHHRE
AAEANEMEMNTE - M ENEFERE
NHIBR E R -

BEREFTSTHEEMBED B d AT E A
EATERZRESL - EREZEAZEER
EMBEEMBHRR LNRASREE
LEEMBENHERNER - BT
PS T A Bt R] bA R RN A TR H0 &5 18
FARF SRR L
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(n)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred
tax liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised,
are recognised. The limited exceptions to
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities are
those temporary differences arising from the initial
recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not
part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries
to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences,
the Group controls the timing of the reversal and it
is probable that the differences will not reverse in
the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will
reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or
settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and
liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is
reviewed at each balance sheet date and is reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow
the related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such
reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances,
and movements therein, are presented separately
from each other and are not offset.

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

1. FESHBE®
(n) FAriedi ()

BT ELLFIIMERIN - FIEIEEFEH
BEMELEMEREE (RBMRABE
SRR BT AT R B 2 S0 H)

RRERHET) HEHER - THERAE

EFEHEAENABENEREZERES

BUATAERAISMER « THESE

FEfMEES B BN TRER (B

EBAMH—IBHRIBRIN - UREE
MEBAR (NBERHER - ARNKA

@ T AR I R AR - T BERTE

RAE RIS mERER 5 5k

BRI ER - BIRRA ARG 3R

EEMER) -

BEMERECRREEMBERAS
BHRPBERIFET N - RIESHT
FEEEAEE FEARTHHE

HHE -

BEFMSREEMB B TMIRAE -

AEESESEGE HFHERTE SR
BENREDHE QD%E@fEH}%TﬁT
BEIETS B S FE Bl A AR FN AR RE HO B
Bhles - RERESMEENRE SR
FeRE  ERMRARNARESE
ME RGN - ARREREEEM -

REARTIS B S eR AR
BEEe YR

EEFTS PR R
WHAFEH o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

(o)

(o)

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made.
Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent
liabilities unless the probability of outflow of
economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if
applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(BT A3 ESr)

1. FESFHBE®
0 EEKHBERE

HERRBEX AR R EARSHLEZEMH
AIBERIMEERY - METZEBR
HeSYaARERD 2 ERING - I

AR A SE 2 fhat - el RsE
BIE 2 BEHRER - WREBEHE
BEEX  AREHBEITEGATER
ZBUERT IR -

i 2B BN 2 BIRINR 2 A RE 1%
AR - LN BREEEL 52
st BERZEBEBERIBEE
BRINERERINGZ Abﬁﬂ_ﬁﬁ'ﬂf
Hh o BRFRERAZRAKEMHZ
ETREEFHERG 2 BERT 7T/\
BEAINEE  BEREEEERING
Z FIREMEIRAE RIRR AN ©

() Wz tER
WAFELBE S AT REmAREE - AR
RegRA] SEsh At EUR A M AR (13 )
B RIBE N FIDEER SRR

()  Sale of goods () SHEEmMm
Revenue is recognised when goods are WATEERmZAERP S MA
delivered at the customers’ premises which EREEWERREMAEMRRZ
is taken to be the point in time when the [2\ B K% [B] S s 1 52 o WA B HIBR
customer has accepted the goods and the EREFTHMMRE °
related risks and rewards of ownership.
Revenue is after deduction of trade discounts
and returns.

(i) Interest income iy  FEMBA
Interest income is recognised as it accrues FEWATIIRERF B AR
using the effective interest method. R o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

@

()

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are
translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date. Exchange gains and losses are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates
the fair value was determined.

The results of foreign operations are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the transactions. Balance sheet items
are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date.
The resulting exchange differences are recognised
directly in a separate component of equity.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in
equity which relate to that foreign operation is
included in the calculation of the profit or loss on
disposal.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

0w RN

(BT BEL)
1. FESHBEER®
@ SME#HE

()

FRNINERZ SR 5 A 2 # B HNEE &
BE - PINE BB 7 ERHEERE
EIREE B 2 ERAINEERIRE - [EH
BENEERARER

FRIE s P ARG T B ASNES BB 2 IR
BMHEENAE  DRXSHERAZER

[ERIBE o AR A BEDIRILAINE S
B FERMEERBBRETHER
REEEBZINEERFEH -

i%%%%iuﬁ RHEHINEER
ZHBMEME BB - EEABRIEAR
REEH ZINEERFE LSBT - FE
A2 BE N R E AR R R 2 AL B
D HER ©

BHERINER 2 B BRENBORE
A%waiﬁEE.zE§%%ﬁF$
ZRIEHIBERR -

BERKA
EERARNELE 2 BEEER
B3 -

RVHER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1.

Significant accounting policies (continued)

(s)  Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a
party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(i) the party has the ability, directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries, to control
the Group or exercise significant influence
over the Group in making financial and
operating policy decisions, or has joint control
over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to
common control;

(i) the party is an associate of the Group or a
joint venture in which the Group is a venturer;

(iv)  the party is a member of key management
personnel of the Group or the Group’s parent,
or a close family member of such an
individual, or is an entity under the control,
joint control or significant influence of such
individuals;

(v)  the party is a close family member of a party
referred to in (i) or is an entity under the
control, joint control or significant influence
of such individuals; or

(vi)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan
which is for the benefit of employees of the
Group or of any entity that is a related party

(BT BEL)
1. FEEFBXR®
s) FHAL

ER—TMEBATER - R SAREE
BRARE AL ¢

() ZABB—ZRXIERFNAA
EESKEEEFASEE  IAE
EZEsskEmAEBRE—FE
Hl RASEEEEEZR - Wi
EZESHAEBIIFEEATE
77 S EERIAREE

(i) ANEBEEZFHHIR
?;

j

Gl

iy ZABAEENHE QT SAE
BAREEHZEERE

V) IR ARRARAEEFAE
TEEEABEP—BKE &K
RAEANTEOIHRERE - B
TREANTER  ARASERKE
j( gm@mm ;

V) E%(')Fﬁtﬁ’]k%ﬁ%ﬁ%&%ﬁi%
SEALER  HAEENS
420

=
REEHERE 3

Vi)  ZHARBERKENE (BHEE
BARAEERIEANEE B A
TERIZET) -

of the Group.
Close family members of an individual are those - ATHIERIGK B RTEENEE
family members who may be expected to influence, ZEBRBARETEZATHZZALTT
or be influenced by, that individual in their dealings BHREKE °
with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued)

()

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the
Group that is engaged either in providing products
(business segment), or in providing products within
a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that
are different from those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial
reporting system, the Group has chosen business
segment information as the primary reporting format
and geographical segment information as the
secondary reporting format for the purposes of
these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and
liabilities include items directly attributable to a
segment as well as those that can be allocated on
a reasonable basis to that segment. For example,
segment assets may include inventories, trade
receivables and fixed assets. Segment revenue,
expenses, assets, and liabilities are determined
before intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions are eliminated as part of the
consolidation process, except to the extent that
such intra-group balances and transactions are
between Group entities within a single segment.
Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as
those available to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost
incurred during the period to acquire segment
assets (both tangible and intangible) that are
expected to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and
corporate assets, tax balances, corporate and
financing expenses.

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

1. FESHBER®)

ﬁﬂ
%%mhﬁ%EWT%%E“Z@WW
5 WEERRMHEIEER EBHE)
TR EZREERERRHEER
(@5 2B) - W HAAETRREMSF
Z BB AE R o

RIRAEE 2 AR HE 74t - AN
B A BmRBEZUAER DA AR
ENEMERZERH A - it &R
%KEZ%%E%%K°

DEBRA - TH - EERR - BEKRE
ERESEERBE 9 URAEE
BrHEESREZSP2EE 2838 -
Blan - HEEEAEBRIEFE - YR
HERETEEE - WA - TH - BE
kB ERSALERERAEMBRERRE
%ZEIW%&XZ%ﬁﬂE@W%
EREBE— Ry B zEELE B2
%lW%&XZ%ﬁﬁx%M%%oﬁ
oM BB EIREBRERLMINAA
THREZIEHRETE -

DEEAFSESS - HERBAERA
REBE— Bt HARERZIHEE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
2. Turnover 2. EHEX
The principal activities of the Group are the manufacture REEZ FEHERERERHEEE T T -
and sale of electronic components.
Turnover represents the sales value of goods supplied to EEFORRTEPZEMBEEEE - Kk
customers less goods returned and trade discounts. RERESEN -
3. Other revenue 3. Hihksz=
2006 2005
ZELRF —TTRF
$'000 $'000
T T
Interest income B U A 4,223 2,374
Gains on disposal of fixed assets HEETEEERES 1,667 =
Scrap sales BERLSH & 487 122
Write back of trade and other payables B ESEF K
Hfth 8 < R 2] 48 281 893
Others HAt 270 662
6,928 4,051
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

4. Profit before taxation

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

(BT A3 ESr)

4. BRBLATRA
BBATEFEMR, GTA) THIE

2006 2005
—EERF —ETRF
$'000 $'000
FiT Fr
(a)  Finance costs: (@ BEAL
Interest on bank advances and other RITBRRRARAFNR
borrowing wholly repayable within BEEREZHMER
five years 2B 1 4
(b)  Staff costs: #/* (b) BIMAK :#
Contributions to defined contribution REHRCERET Sl
retirement plans K 2,590 1,727
Equity-settled share-based payment VAR AD B EfE 2 AR AR
expenses R AX 542 1,172
Salaries, wages and other benefits e TENMEMEH 86,335 71,165
89,467 74,064
(c) Other items: (c) HfEA :
Cost of inventories* (note 16) GFERA (H5E16) 517,479 558,615
Auditors’ remuneration ZEEN BN
— audit services — ZH AR 625 483
— tax services — TSRS 74 41
— other services — H AR 160 147
Depreciation* e 19,911 18,690
Amortisation 35 36 44
Operating lease charges: KETHEER -
minimum lease payments =IERAEFE
— hire of properties’/* —HRYEY 4,318 4,866
Equity-settled share-based VAR AD B ERE 2 AR AR
payment expenses* Az 612 1,798
Net foreign exchange loss/(gain) bE B8 () F 58 407 (1,320)
Impairment loss on intangible mEERERE
assets (note 14) (FFzE14) - 148
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
4. Profit before taxation (continued) 4. BREANER (@)

#  Cost of inventories includes $64,313,000 (2005: & FERABFEEES THRA  FTERSRH®Y
$58,145,000) relating to staff costs, depreciation ¥ EEHEBREMN64,313,0007T (=
expenses and operating lease charges in respect of ZTZHF 1 58,145,0007T) ° 525 E [
properties, which amount is also included in the respective RBlst A E RS M 5E4(0) D EFE 2 SBRAY
total amounts disclosed separately above or in note 4(b) ZREEEN o
for each of these types of expenses.

* Staff costs included operating lease charges of * BT ABRIELEHEERA1,156,0005T (=
$1,156,000 (2005: $1,457,000) and equity-settled share- T RF : 1,457,00070) RARG BERZ
based payment expenses of $374,000 (2005: A AT R 374,000 T (T RHE :
$1,172,000) which amount is also included in the 1,172,0007T) ° EESFEERFA RS
respective total amounts disclosed separately above for MR SHEAY 2 BEEA -
each of these types of expenses.

5. Income tax in the consolidated income 5. #HSaERZRRAAIZHMER
statement

(@) Taxation in the consolidated income statement (@) AREBRHERAFIZHES
represents:

2006 2005
ZEEREF —ETRF
$'000 $'000
T Tz
Current tax AHAF1E
Provision for Hong Kong BAERESBILERE
Profits Tax 1,056 2,388
Over provision for Hong Kong Profits A= FE st & B F1EF
Tax in respect of prior years 2 BT (173) (494)
883 1,894
Provision for PRC taxation A B TR 1,269 1,316
Over provision for PRC tax LA S E LR BT IE
in respect of prior years 2 RF (409) =
860 1,316
1,743 3,210
Deferred tax ERERIE
Origination and reversal of TR ERE 7 EA RED
temporary differences 684 220
2,427 3,430
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5. Income tax in the consolidated income

statement (continued)

(a)

Taxation in the consolidated income statement
represents: (continued)

Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated
at 17.5% (2005: 17.5%) of the Group’s estimated
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the year.

The Group carries out manufacturing activities in
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) under the
terms of various assembling and processing
agreements with PRC entities and has substantial
involvement in these manufacturing activities
undertaken in the PRC. The profits earned are thus
considered to be partly arising and derived from
the manufacturing activities carried out in the PRC
and partly from other activities performed in Hong
Kong. As such, the Company is granted a 50:50
offshore exemption in respect of Hong Kong Profits
Tax.

Provision for income tax in respect of the subsidiary
in the PRC is calculated at 15% (2005: 15%) of its
estimated assessable profits for the year.

No provision has been made for Korea income tax
in 2006 as tax losses brought forward exceed the
estimated assessable profits for the year.

0w RN

(BT BER)
5. FEBBERAMIIZHE @

@ HFEBRRXAIZHER W (&

EBFER 2 EENREFRAAEBNE
BEAZ AETERRHETZ217.5% (=F
TRHE 17.5%)51E o

AREBRZEPE AR ([HE])
BRI 2 ZIRKE RN T i 2 RK
FERBETRIE RS - YRGS EET
BUETT 2 ;A FEUETRE) © MULATIRENZ
A - B BAR R BETT 2 BT
BAELERIE - MEBOREREEE
EITZ BEMRBFTE S KBS - Btk -
ARAAEEMNERFEA50:50 2B F
R e

EHBEZHBAR AP ERRIEZ
FEZEHERTENZ216% (ZFF
REF 1 15%)FTH

HRAR N IREREEANFE G
wpoaN R T RFUERER
FST VR (R fAT2E4 -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

5.

Income tax in the consolidated income 5.

statement (continued)

(BT A3 ESr)

REBRRAMIIZAEHR @

(b)  Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting (b) FTIEHERMS: s B AR E
profit at applicable tax rates: TR -
2006 2005
ZEER —ETTRF
$'000 $'000
T Tt
Profit before taxation BRBL AT A 20,885 28,991
Notional tax on profit before tax, EREEERE A AR ES
calculated at the rates applicable N AT RS B R
to profits in the tax jurisdictions RIS T BRI
concerned 3,300 4,098
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses N A] F1kR 5 Sz B TR T 2 & 224 635
Tax effect of non-taxable revenue BARFIWANT G E (658) (1,585)
Tax effect of unused tax losses REERBARE AT
not recognised EENTETE 143 776
Over provision in respect of prior years UAfE & E 2 EH# BT (582) (494)
Actual tax expense BEEBIESZ N 2,427 3,430
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
6. Directors’ remuneration 6. EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 RIEFEB(RAEED F161KIELEE 2 ES
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: BT -
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-
Directors’  and benefits scheme based 2006
fees inkind  contributions Sub-total payments Total
¥4 28R N WEhE —EERE
Yok EWEs HE s Nt BT =
$:000 $000 $:000 $000 $000 $000
Tr Tr Tr Tr it it
Executive directors HITEZE
Yang Jai Sung 22 - 1,606 12 1,618 - 1,618
Kim Sun Cheol &L 168 690 12 870 26 896
Woo Nam Jin BEY 72 829 12 913 110 1,023
Non-executive director FHITEE
Yang Ho Sung 2R 420 89 - 509 - 509

Independent non-executive  BUEH{TES

directors
Kim Chung Kweon S 80 - - 80 = 80
Han Byung Joon ERA 80 - - 80 - 80
Kim Chan Su SER 80 = = 80 - 80

900 3,214 36 4,150 136 4,286
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
6. Directors’ remuneration (continued) 6. EEME®
Salaries,
allowances Retirement Share-
Directors” and benefits Discretionary scheme based 2005
fees in kind bonuses contributions ~ Sub-total  payments Total
e 2R i Whins —ZZRF
ES0e  EWRN  BEBRA SRR Nt ERZNH GH

$'000 $000 $000 $'000 $000 $000 $000
Tr i i Tr i Fr r
Executive directors HITEZE
Yang Jai Sung PHE - 148 50 12 1,190 - 1490
Kim Sun Cheol SER - 740 09 12 807 81 888
Woo Nam Jin By = 940 - 12 952 231 1,183
Non-executive director FHITEE
Yang Ho Sung PR 455 55 - - 510 - 510
Independent non-executive ~ BUEH{TEZS
directors
Kim Chung Kweon S 80 - - - 80 = 80
Han Byung Joon ERA 80 - - - 80 - 80
Kim Chan Su SEX 80 - = = 80 = 80
695 2,863 105 36 3,699 312 4,011

The above emoluments include the estimated value of
share options granted to certain directors under the
Company’s share option scheme. The value of these
share options is measured according to the Group’s
accounting policy for share-based payments in note
1(m)(ii) and, in accordance with that policy, includes
adjustments to reverse amounts accrued in previous years
where grants of share options are lapsed prior to vesting.
The details of these benefits in kind are disclosed under
the paragraph “Share option scheme” in the Report of
the Directors and in note 21.

As approved by the board of directors, during the year
ended 31 December 2005, Yang Jai Sung and Kim Sun
Cheol waived part of their remuneration totalling $10,000
and $5,000 respectively.

i E BRBREAARBREASRTE
TESZBRE - ZSBEREZEERE
P R 1 () i) P A2 AN 5% L B 7 DA R AR 7R R 2 1+
RZEABEMAE - RIREZEER - B
B O] LA 4R [E 3R 1 B AR T A 55 8 T SR B
B RFEVNRCHFBINESS
HEEBRESE ] —BREMF21ER T

E‘go

RBE-_TTAF T+ _A=+—BILFE
A BNEFEHE  REERSSERR
BEMLD ML - 2 A1 HR10,000T R
5,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)

Individuals with highest emoluments 7. BESEFAL

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three hEESFALFT HPF=F%AEE(CZEZT
are directors (2005: three) whose emoluments are RE: =%) EBeE R EXHF6EL #
disclosed in note 6. The aggregate of the emoluments o HttMEmReT AT (CEZTRE  WA)
for the year in respect of the other two individuals (2005: REAZ S BEEEHTIAT -

two) are as follows:

2006 2005
—ETREF —ETRF
$°000 $'000
Tt T
Salaries and other emoluments FekHMmpE 1,745 1,538
Discretionary bonuses IS TEAL - 16
Share-based payments VARR 1 B ERE 2 3K 36 113
Retirement scheme contributions RIRET IR 24 24
1,805 1,691
The emoluments of the two (2005: two) individuals with WG (CEZRF  MA) mma AL zBes
the highest emoluments are within the following bands: BT -
Number of individuals
A
2006 2005
e ANCS —ETREF
$Nil — $1,000,000 Z L% 1,000,0007T 2 2

Profit attributable to equity shareholders 8. ZA~2ATRAEEH AEMLEF
of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders KARIRAFE AEGEERFBRE —EE
of the Company includes a profit of $18,458,000 (2005: B AR RIBA T 3R 3% #918,458,0007T 2 i
$25,561,000) which has been dealt with in the Company’s —EFERF : 25,561,0007T) °

financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
9. Dividends 9. RE
(a)  Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (@) AFEEENTARNGIREIGHEAZR
Company attributable to the year: £
2006 2005
—EERF —ETRF
$'000 $'000
FiT Fr
Interim dividend declared and R &S HIR S
paid HKO.7 cents lH T MA%0. 781
(2005: HK1.3 cents) (ZZZRF  1.3%1)
per ordinary share 2,193 4,073
Final dividend proposed after EEABERABES
the balance sheet date NHEARR EEARE AR
HK1.1 cents (2005: HK1.9 cents) 118 (ZEZRF -
per ordinary share 1.97%810) 3,446 5,953
5,639 10,026
The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet REEAEBERBRBIRN 2 KRR S A
date has not been recognised as a liability at the FEEBBERAEERABE _ZTF
balance sheet date. The calculation of the 2006 NEEAREAR %?ﬁﬁii#ﬁlﬂ Bz B
final dividend is based on the number of ordinary TEAREES
shares outstanding at the date of this annual report.
(b)  Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the (b) FABERRNTARNFREIFEALZ
Company attributable to the previous financial year; BEYHFERE -
approved and paid during the year:
2006 2005
—ETRF —ELTRF
$°000 $'000
T T
Final dividend in respect of FRHLERIRS 2B
the previous financial year, HRFERARE
approved and paid during the year, — FR%E@A1.9751(L
of HK1.9 cents (2005: HK1.4 cents) (ZZZ R « 1.47%(L)
per ordinary share 5,953 4,386
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

10. Earnings per share

@

®)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based
on the profit attributable to equity shareholders of
the Company of HK$18,458,000 (2005:
HK$25,561,000) and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares of 313,300,000 (2005:
313,300,000) in issue during the year.

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2006 and 2005 are same as the basic
earnings per share as the inclusion of the effect of
deemed issue of ordinary shares under the share
option scheme would have an anti-dilutive effect
on the earnings per share.

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

10. BREF
@@ EREXEF
BRERBFRIZAARRAEE AR
1535 F18,458,000/8 T (ZETHF :
25,561,000 7T) R F A B #ETE B
7 hn#EE S 5 240313,300,0000% (ZZZEH
4 : 313,300,0000%) 1% -

(b) FREEEZEF
HARET AR B TRIERTTZEB
e S ERAaTNEKEEYE  WEH
ECETREN_TERF+ A=
—BIFEZERE SR ERSRE
REF| o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

11. Segmental reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the
Group’s business and geographical segments. Business
segment information is chosen as the primary reporting

(BT A3 ESr)

11. 2PER

DBWEMNBRAREZEG iR D2
5 e AEBMEBRUARHOHENSERER
B AREREYSAEE AL 2SR

format because this is more relevant to the Group’s W o
internal financial reporting.
(a)  Business segment (a) HEDE
The Group is engaged in the manufacture and sale AEEREREREEEF L - BF
of electronic components which can be divided into TTHR D BRMAE - EE T REMNE
two product segments — composite components Tt  AEEZRKEHEERIER
and unit electronic components. An analysis of the HIERRIRERD BT ¢
Group’s results of operations and the Group’s
financial position by product segments is as follows:
Unit electronic
Composite components components Consolidated
BATH BUBTTH e
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEENE TR ZERAE “ETRF —EE5F —TEIA
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T i i
Turnover BEE 473,110 520,269 138,105 128,290 611,215 648,559
Segment result PEEE 14,446 17,435 1,012 9,472 15,458 26,907
Unallocated operating A2 EEE A
income and expenses K EF 5428 2,088
Profit from operations &% 57| 20,886 28,995
Finance costs BERK (1) (4)
Income tax s (2,427) (3,430)
Profit after tax BBl RR 18,458 25,561
Depreciation g 15,379 14,633 4,532 4,057 19,911 18,690
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
11. Segmental reporting (continued) 11. 2HER @
(a)  Business segment (continued) @ EFESE(E)
Unit electronic
Composite components components Consolidated
BETH BUSFH e

2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
“EENE ZZTRF ZEERE —TERE —EERE —ETERFE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr i Fr AW i i
Segment assets PHEE 209,574 202,792 64,237 60,313 273,811 263,105
Unallocated assets RAREE 180,570 178,337
Total assets BEAE 454 381 441,442
Segment liabilties PHEE 56,692 55,702 26,302 24,377 82,994 80,079
Unallocated liabiities ~ RAEA(E 9,725 10,625
Total liabilities B4 92,719 90,704

Capital expenditure FRELY
incurred during the year  EARX 21,329 11,380 8,343 9,367 29,672 20,747
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
11. Segmental reporting (continued) 11. 2HER @
(b)  Geographical segment (b) Hilm 5 E
The Group’s business is principally managed in REEZFBEEERNEERPEEMU
Hong Kong and other parts of the PRC. The [BHETT o NEBEMEEMIHATE
principal markets for the Group’s products are the (BIERD) RER -

PRC (including Hong Kong) and Korea.

In presenting information on the basis of e D ERE BRI - D EBEERTY
geographical segments, segment turnover is based EAREEEMBNHET - nEEER
on the destination of the Group’s products. BEARTTIREE 2 HIBMEET ©

Segment assets and capital expenditure are based
on the geographical location of the assets.

Capital expenditure
incurred during

Turnover Segment assets the year
EXE AHEE ENEEERRR
2006 2005 2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE ZZTRE ZEERE —“ETRE —EERE —ZTERF
$000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000
Fr T Fr Fr Fr T
PRC (other than B (BN
Hong Kong) 322,056 358,034 165,641 160,749 20,324 14,468
Hong Kong ik 183,815 202,300 32,336 52,588 15 187
Korea e 97,130 74,150 75,217 48,844 9,333 6,092
Others Bt 8,214 13,675 617 924 - -
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0w RN

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
12. Fixed assets 12. EEEE
(a)  The Group (a) A&
Land and
buildings
held for own
use carried Plant and Other fixed
at fair value machinery assets Total
FEER
AR EEFEL BER Hfth
T REF B BT EE @it
$000 $000 $000 $000
T T T T
Cost or valuation: BASGE
At 1 January 2005 N 16,196 93,328 22,509 132,033
Additions iR 695 15,444 4,608 20,747
Disposals HE - (557) - (557)
Surplus on revaluation EhEH 5,149 = = 5,149
Less: Elimination of W BHTERS
accumulated
depreciation (474) - - (474)
At 31 December 2005 WZETRETZA=T—H 21,566 108,215 27,117 156,398
Representing: K&
Cost A - 108,215 27117 135,332
Valuation - 2005 “TThERHE 21,566 - - 21,566
21,566 108,215 27117 156,898
Accumulated depreciation:  Z3TE :
At 1 January 2005 R-_ZZRF-F—H 296 40,708 11,472 52,476
Charge for the year EEREER 454 18,772 4,464 18,690
Written back on disposal HEED - (557) = (557)
Elimination on revaluation ERtiv (474) - - (474)
At 31 December 2005 RZEZRE+=ZA=1—H 276 53,923 15,936 70,135
Net book value: BEFE
At 31 December 2005 RZETRETZA=T—H 21,290 54,292 11,181 86,763
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
12. Fixed assets (continued) 12. EEEE ©®)
(a)  The Group (continued) (@) AEEE)
Land and
buildings
held for own
use carried Plant and Other fixed
at fair value machinery assets Total
FEER
AR EEFEL BER Hfth
T REF B BT EE @it
$000 $000 $000 $000
T T T T
Cost or valuation: BASGE
At 1 January 2006 RZEEE-A—H 21,566 108,215 27117 156,898
Additions iR 7,139 18,625 3,908 29,672
Disposals HE - (4,967) - (4,967)
At 31 December 2006 RZEE E+ZA=1—H 28,705 121,873 31,025 181,603
Representing: K&
Cost A 7,139 121,878 31,025 160,037
Valuation - 2005 “ZTREhHE 21,566 - - 21,566
28,705 121,873 31,025 181,603

Accumulated depreciation:  R3HTE :

At 1 January 2006 R-ZET E—A—H 276 53,923 15,936 70,135

Charge for the year FEMEER 574 14,060 5,277 19,911

Written back on disposal R E&E - (4,731) - (4,731)

At 31 December 2006 RZZEERF+-A=1—H 850 63,252 21,213 85,315
Net book value: BREFE

At 31 December 2006 RZEERF+-A=1—H 27,855 58,621 9,812 96,288
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
12. Fixed assets (continued) 12. EEEE ©®)
(b)  The Company (b) ARAE]
Land and
buildings
held for own
use carried Plant and Other fixed
at fair value machinery assets Total
FEER
AR EEFEL BER Hfth
T REF B BT EE @it
$000 $000 $000 $000
T T T T
Cost or valuation: BASMEE
At 1 January 2005 NZETRE-A-H 16,196 15,507 8,972 40,675
Additions jN 695 3,432 2,152 6,279
Surplus on revaluation BhR% 5,149 = = 5,149
Less: Elimination of B BETTEHRE
accumulated
depreciation (474) - - (474)
At 31 December 2005 RZZERFT-A=1—H 21,566 18,939 11,124 51,629
Representing: K&
Cost KA - 18,939 11,124 30,063
Valuation - 2005 —ZIRERE 21,566 - - 21,566
21,566 18,939 11,124 51,629

Accumulated depreciation:  E5HHTE

At 1 January 2005 W-ZEZRE—F—H 296 2,542 2,658 5,496

Charge for the year FENEER 454 2,734 2,143 5,331

Elimination on revaluation BHEH (474) - - (474)

At 31 December 2005 RZZERFT-A=1—H 276 5276 4,801 10,353
Net book value: BHFE:

At 31 December 2005 W-ZZRF+-A=1—H 21,290 13,663 6,323 41,276
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R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. Fixed assets (continued)

(BT A3 ESr)

12. BEEE @)

(b)  The Company (continued) (b) NGINC-)
Land and
buildings
held for own
use carried Plant and Other fixed
at fair value machinery assets Total
FEB AL
AR EEE R Hit
THRET B EE&E et
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tr Tr T T
Cost or valuation: AR :
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE—A—H 21,566 18,939 11,124 51,629
Additions BN - 7918 1,430 9,348
At 31 December 2006 RIERRE+A=1-H 21,566 26,857 12,554 60,977
Representing: K&
Cost PR - 26,857 12,554 39,411
Valuation - 2005 “TThERE 21,566 - - 21,566
21,566 26,857 12,554 60,977
Accumulated depreciation:  BiHTE :
At 1 January 2006 RZEE E—A—H 276 5,276 4,801 10,353
Charge for the year FENMEER 54 3,474 2,628 6,643
At 31 December 2006 RZBZRFTA=1—-H 817 8,750 7,429 16,996
Net book value: REEE:
At 31 December 2006 RZEERE+ZA=T—H 20,749 18,107 5,125 43,981
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

12. Fixed assets (continued)

(c)

(@)

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

12. BEEE @)

The analysis of net book value of land and buildings ) BEEERAAREEIIRZ HEE
held for own use carried at fair value is as follows: FZEREFESTHOT :
The Group The Company
A5HE YN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“ILSF —ZTnE —ITRE —“ZTRF
$000 $'000 $000 $'000
T T T T
Freehold outside Hong Kong ~ FE&BSEINEKA £1EHE 18,755 19,225 18,755 19,225
Medium-term leases outside ~ FE&BEINEHHERLEE
Hong Kong 7,106 - - -
Medium-term leases in EEBRTERLER
Hong Kong 1,994 2,065 1,994 2,065
27,855 21,290 20,749 21,290
The Group’s and the Company’s land and buildings d) RZZEZERFASA=1H BERTE

held for own use were revalued as at 30 June 2005
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, an
independent firm of professional surveyors who had
among their staff members of the Hong Kong
Institute of Surveyors, at their open market value
by direct comparison approach by making reference
to comparable sales transactions as available in the
relevant market. As a result of the update,
revaluation surplus of $3,902,000, net of deferred
tax, was transferred to land and buildings
revaluation reserve of the Group and the Company
(see note 23) and a net gain of $987,000 and the
deferred tax thereon of $43,000 were included in
the consolidated income statement for the year
ended 31 December 2005.

The directors of the Company, who are not qualified
valuers, have reviewed the carrying value of the land
and building as at 31 December 2006 with reference
to the relevant market indices. In their opinion, there
have been no significant changes in the value of
land and buildings since 30 June 2005.

RATREELE L  W2EREHET
SGAHEBZHER SR AEERAR
AEAEERz T RIEF 2 AFMTE
HITEMN - BERITEARARABILE
¥HERM  EME T AT BNEME
2K E - HREMMEIR © 3,902,000
TEMAR NREERIE) HEEER
EERARAZ L RIEFEGHFERE
(RFF5E23) - MU A EE987,0007T &
Btk 2 IEFER 843,000 T E WM AEE
—ETRE+-A=+—RILEEZLH

BEHEE -

AREEE - WIFAERMBERM K=
ZERF+_A=+—HEZ2EZR@EM
SIRHEN LW RETREE - HER
B BZETRFANA=THENUR L
WhBFEELESAES -
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IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
12. Fixed assets (continued) 12. EEEE ©®)
@)  (continued) @ (&
Had the above land and buildings been carried at 8 it 3 MR F EAR AR RETITE
cost less accumulated depreciation, the carrying PIME - BRESREAEA

amounts would have been:

The Group The Company
KEE YN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“EERE  —ZTRFE ZEERE —ZTIF
$000 $000 $000 $000
Fr Fr Fr i
Freehold land and buildings BKAERRER I
LgF 14,626 15,001 14,626 15,001
Leasehold land and buildings EHERA T REF 10,325 3,335 3,219 3,335
24,951 18,336 17,845 18,336
13. Interest in subsidiary 13. AMIB AT Z s
The Company
P N/NC]!
2006 2005
ZEERXR —TTRF
$°000 $'000
T Tt
Investment, at cost "E KA 56,719 56,719
Amount due to subsidiary ERMB AR (4,412) (11,232)
52,307 45,487
Amount due to subsidiary is unsecured, interest-free and EANBRARTRIEAEEKA £ RITER
has no fixed repayment terms. TEIRFNER o
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

13. Interest in subsidiary (continued)

Details of the subsidiary are as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(BT A3 ESr)

13. RKB AT 2R (@)

MEBARZFBEMT

Proportion of

Country of Particulars ownership
establishment of paid-up interest held
Name of Company and operation capital by the Company  Principal activity
ARAIRE
NGIEY DAV LGS BARAFHT MARERILN  EBXB
Shenzhen Kwang Sung PRC US$7,271,780 100%  Manufacture and sale
Electronics Co., Ltd. of electronic components
FIHEETERAR Y 7,271,780% T BERHEE Tl

The subsidiary is a wholly-foreign owned enterprise
established in the PRC with an operating period of 30

years up to 2024.

14. Intangible assets

14. B EE

A B AR RN BRI 2 INEEE R
RERSEE T _WFIE=1%F -

The Group and the Company

NERKART]
2006 2005
—EER —ELTRF
$000 $'000
FT Fi
Club memberships, at cost: S BRALKE:
At 1 January and 31 December R—A—HBE+=ZA=+—H 889 889
Accumulated amortisation
and impairment: Rt EERREE
At 1 January n—H—H 192 =
Charge for the year AN FHE 36 44
Impairment loss BEBE - 148
At 31 December R+=—HA=+—H 228 192
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 December W+=A=+—H 661 697

In 2005, the Group assessed the recoverable amount
based on recent market price and resulted an impairment
loss of $148,000. The impairment loss and amortisation

charge for the year are included in “Other operating e

expenses”.

R-ZTZRF - AEERIHATSER G
A Ug B8R - S R {E &R 148,0007T
BEEE N AFEH#EHD A TEMEEH
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IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)

15. HtRAE %

15. Other equity securities

The Group and the Company

NEEKART]
2006 2005
—ETREF —ETRF
$'000 $'000
Tt T

Unlisted equity securities, at cost: IEETMRAE S - HLAAE

At 1 January n—HA—H 1,500 1,500
Addition AN 1,684 =
3,184 1,500
Less: impairment loss W BEEE (1,500) (1,500)
At 31 December Rt+=—RA=+—H 1,684 =

In 2004 and 2006, the Company acquired certain unlisted
equity securities in corporate entities for cash
consideration of HK$1,500,000 and HK$1,684,000
respectively. These equity securities are stated at cost
less impairment losses as their fair value cannot be
measured reliably because the entities are unlisted and
no sufficient financial information is made available to the
Company to enable it to determine the fair value of these
entities.

In view of the substantial losses incurred by the entity
acquired in 2004, during the year ended 31 December
2004, the directors of the Company assessed the
recoverable amount of these equity securities by reference
to the net assets value of the entity, where the directors
considered the best estimate of the fair value of the entity.
Based on their assessment, a full provision for impairment
loss was made at 31 December 2004.

The unlisted equity securities investment of
HK$1,684,000, representing a 25% equity interest in
Seems Bionics Inc., a company newly incorporated in
2006 and engaged in trading electronic and marketing
of scent related electronic products and devices in Korea.
In the opinion of the directors, the Group is not in a
position to exercise significant influence over the financial
and operating policies of the entity. Accordingly, this
investment has not been treated as an associate.

RZZEZTMER=TENF  ARAH 5
IR & {E1,500,0007 7T &.1,684,000/8 JTHE
AMBGEER 2 E T LTRAES - B
REBAIELTMIN EARR W MERET
MPBERNANBER R AEBEXZTERB AN
BE  SREBEHFZ AR EERERNSHA
2 BAUZERAREZDRKAERERE
IR -

AN

EXN_ZFTTNFYRELERBLRENEGE
REBE_TTNF+_A=+—HILFE
RAEE2EER EEFEMNEZE
BAFE S 2 RIS - MEER /LY

BrAABEELZ&ERE - HEFZ
AE - ER-EEME T A=+ — B3R
EEEEH 2 EEE -

S
>
a0

IF_E TR E AR E1,684,00078 T 15 Seems
Bionics Inc. 2 25%A% 78 « Seems Bionics Inc.
BRANRZETRER L AR - EEH
KEMFRKERETERNMEM2ESRE
i o BERA - NEEWTEEHZ AR
BMEERRBIBEERATESN - Bt - 218
BEWENEH—EH A AR -
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R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
16. Inventories 16. &
(a)  Inventories in the balance sheets comprise: @@ REEBEXGFEER:
The Group and the Company
NERKART]
2006 2005
—_— 7 = / \EE :ggﬁi
$000 $'000
Tt Tt
Raw materials JRAT R 33,997 13,716
Work in progress TR 14,580 14,713
Finished goods BURK i 20,645 13,257
69,222 41,686
(b)  The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised b) HERBAZHFEREZSTHAT -
as an expense is as follows:
The Group
REE
2006 2005
—ETREF —EERF
$000 $'000
Tt Tt
Carrying amount of inventories sold ~ FTiH&EFE Z RAE 517,071 556,967
Write down of inventories WREE 408 1,648
517,479 558,615
17. Trade and other receivables 17. FERE SRR H A EUW R
The Group and the Company
REERARNT]
2006 2005
TEETRF —ETRF
$000 $'000
Tt Tt
Trade receivables FEWE Z B 108,772 134,901
Prepayments, deposits and FENFUE - ek
other receivables H fth fEUGRIE 7,470 3,894
116,242 138,795
All of the trade and other receivables are expected to be Fr B FEWE 5 BR 50 % E b FE Y SR IB TR HA AT 7R
recovered within one year. —FRURE o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

17. Trade and other receivables (continued)

The ageing analysis of trade receivables (net of impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts) as of the balance sheet
date is as follows:

(BT AE M)
17. EWE S RF R EMEWTIE (@

REERBXRA - BRE SRR ORERER
BERR) 2RO

The Group and the Company

NERKART

2006 2005

ZEETRF —ETRF

$’000 $’000

Tt Tt

Current AR Ef 69,666 83,119

Less than 1 month overdue wHE DR —1{E A 28,396 30,324
Over 1 month but less than mHAR R —E HE T HER

3 months overdue ={&A 10,206 18,910
Over 3 months but less than wEARB = A A ETHR

12 months overdue +={@A 504 2,548

108,772 134,901

Included in trade receivables is an amount of $450,000
(2005: $9,754,000) due from a shareholder (note 26).

The Group’s credit policy is set out in note 24(a).
Included in trade and other receivables are the following

amounts denominated in a currency other than the
functional currency of the entity to which they relate:

JEUNE S ERF B & PRI — A IR B 2 50B450,000
T (ZZEZTRE : 9,754,0007T) (F5E26) °

AEE 2 EEBERSH M M 5E24(a) ©
EWE BERF N H b R IE R R HIAE

BMBEER N B EZ S5 ¢

The Group and the Company

AEBRAAT
2006 2005
ZETRE “ZTHE
‘000 ‘000
Fhz Fhz
United States Dollars X USD11,224%7L  USD15,634% T
Japanese Yen H JPY2,346H JPY11,658H
Korean Won #EE KRW2,178,833%E KRW175,2485
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)

18. RERBREEEY
The Group and the Company

18. Cash and cash equivalents

REE RARQT]
2006 2005
ZEERF —TTRF
$°000 $'000
T Tt
Deposits with banks and IR1T R H AL ST
other financial institutions 90,029 92,339
Cash at bank and in hand RITERNBR S 79,650 80,895
Cash and cash equivalents in BEBERZEENR
the balance sheets ReEED 169,679 173,234
Less: deposits with banks and other W EARRTT R H A TS
financial institutions with more HIBREIE R Z R
than three months of maturity = A ZFR
when placed (33,089) (15,859)
Cash and cash equivalents in rERenERZEES R
the consolidated cash flow statement REFEY 136,590 157,375

Included in cash and cash equivalents are the following
amounts denominated in a currency other than the BN BEETHEZ S5 ¢

functional currency of the entity to which they relate:

The Group and the Company

AEBERART
2006 2005
ZTTREF ZZTTHEF
'000 ‘000
Fhz Fhz
United States Dollars T USD14,357%7t  USD17,126% 7T
Japanese Yen H JPY34,371H JPYB49H
Korean Won [ KRW143,63588 KRW737,5635% 2
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R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

19. Trade and other payables

(BT A3 ESr)

19.

P E 5 IR R H A B 7R

The Group and the Company

REE RARQT]
2006 2005
ZEERF —TTRF
$°000 $'000
T Tt
Trade payables FERTE SRR 74,690 76,453
Accrued expenses and other payables FERTE R R H AL FERFIR 15,549 12,541
90,239 88,994

All of the trade and other payables are expected to be

settled within one year.

The ageing analysis of trade payables as of the balance

sheet date is as follows:

P A R B SR S Lt I SRIR TR R AT 10
—FREE -

REEAEERR  BNESERZERAN
o

The Group and the Company

REBEKARR]
2006 2005
TEEXREF —EERF
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt

Due within 1 month or on demand R—1E A REI BB R

R E SRS AT 53,503 47,701
Due after 1 month but within 3 months —{E A& E=1EARNEIH 21,187 28,752
74,690 76,453

Included in trade payables is an amount of $1,189,000
(2005: $2,416,000) due to a shareholder (note 26).

ENESERBEREMN —BREZHE
1,189,0007C (ZZZHF : 2,416,0007T) (B
£26) ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

19. Trade and other payables (continued)

Included in trade and other payables are the following

amounts denominated in a currency other than the

functional currency of the entity to which they relate:

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

19. BENEZRRREMENRE®
ENEZERREMENFTABRE THINE
BMBEERUINZ B EZ S5

The Group and the Company

FEERAAT
2006 2005
ZETRF ZTTRF
'000 '000
FhI Fhiz
United States Dollars ET USD4,293% 7T USD4,389% 7T
Japanese Yen H JPY84,042H JPY47,513H
Korean Won EE KRW1,223,41388[] KRWA444,12183[E

20. Employee retirement benefits

(@)

®)

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund
Scheme (“the MPF scheme”) under the Hong Kong
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for
employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF
scheme is a defined contribution retirement scheme
administered by independent trustees. Under the
MPF scheme, the employer and its employees are
each required to make contributions to the scheme
at 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject
to a cap of monthly relevant income of $20,000.
Contributions to the MPF scheme vest immediately.

Employees in Korea participate in a National
Pension Scheme which is a mandatory insurance
scheme under the National Pension Act (the
“Scheme”). Under the scheme, the employer and
its employees are each required to make
contributions to the scheme at 4.5% of the
employees’ monthly income, subject to adjustments
stipulated in the scheme and a cap of monthly
income of KRW3.6 million (equivalent to
approximately $30,000). Contributions to the
scheme vest immediately. A portion of the Group’s
liability under the Scheme is covered by deposits
with an insurance company in South Korea.

20. EERKER

(@)

®)

REBRB(EREARBMEABEFEIGE
B BIRIEE B R E GO FTER Z1E
SiRHMEIEATEETE (BB
Z) - B SH B ABUETAEE
ZAEHEFRIKET B - IBRIERIE ST
g BEXREEESBAKREERBY
AZ5%Z BB ETEIE R HK - mE
A HERURA Z £FR A20,0007T ° 58 f& S
FTEIZ BN RE AT E R B F) -

HEEZEEB2EBZREARSFE - H
A IRIEB SRR SRR Z R HIESR
@t ([FHE1)) - RIFFTE - BERHE
BEEBRREEBARAZAE%ZLL
FItat 8V HR (B AR A A&l
ZHRE B K _ERR %33,600,00082 E (K9
HEEHB0,0007T)) © &t &2 HAERENR A
REEERE @ - ARBRIEZTE 2
BEBNEFRREE-RRRARZ
TE NP STH ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

20. Employee retirement benefits (continued)

21.

(c)  The subsidiary in the PRC participates in a defined
contribution scheme organised by the PRC
municipal government. The subsidiary is required
to make contributions at 13% of the relevant PRC
employees’ salaries to the scheme. Contributions
to the scheme vest immediately.

Save as set out above, the Group has no other material
obligations to make payments in respect of retirement
benefits of the employees.

Equity settled share-based transactions

The Company has a share option scheme which was
adopted on 16 June 2003 whereby the directors of the
Company are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
employees of the Group, including directors of any
company in the Group, advisers and consultants, to take
up options to subscribe for shares of the Company. The
options are exercisable progressively between one to
three years from the date of grant and will expire at the
end of a period to be notified by the directors to each
option-holder upon the grant of option, such period not
to exceed ten years from the date of grant. Each option
gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary
share of the Company.

(BT A3 ESr)

20. EERKER @

21,

() RREZHEA TS bk B BATE
2 FERRAARET B o B2 R/ERAAR
hElR B S 2 13%:2 b HIREEHBIEH
B3R o 5B GHRENRS A AR 1B B 1E
F o

B ENEEEN  ARERENEER
FMYER R Z B AASE -

(%]

DR BER ZBRAENRRS

BEARAR—BRZZEZ=F A+ AKX
M BIRETE - AR R ESERERER
TEEES (BRAEENEAARZES)
B REAAREENERE S Z4 - AR
BARRAIRG o BAERBX L B HEE —
FEZFRNERLS/TE - UHREEFREER
R e S EBRERE A 2 BIER &R
W MEZ RGBSR AR T
F o SNBRESRERE ARBE-RAR
Al E R o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21. Equity settled share-based transactions
(continued)

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants that existed (@
during the years are as follows, whereby all options
are settled by physical delivery of shares:

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

UBRHHER 2RENRR S (@)

AT RBFEALE FHEBREZ KK L AMF
ff MATBRERELEE EXTRGZ
FRZN

Number of  Exercise Contractual
options  period life of options
Bk
BlEZE 178 BHEH
Options granted to directors: T;’%%%Zﬁ%ﬂﬂ% :
-on 7 July 2003 -RZBT=F 1,000,000 1 July 2004 5 years
+AtH to 30 June 2008 1%
“ZTNELA-A
EZTEN\ERA=TH
- on 6 May 2004 —-NZZETMEF 1,000,000 1 May 2005 5 years
A AKH to 30 April 2009 fak:3
“ZTRERA—H
ETENFNA=1H
Options granted to employees ~ R F{EE K EMAER
and other eligible persons: }\izﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁf :
-on 7 July 2003 -RZBT=F 18,400,000 1 July 2004 5 years
+AtH to 30 June 2008 1%
“ZTMELA-A
T N\FRA=TH
Total share options BkiEe 20,400,000
The maximum percentage of the share options AERREEESEN 2 BRERSE D
which are vested is determined in stages as follows: tl:?‘ﬁl«/(Tl%EﬁEuﬂ :
On or after the first year anniversary RE—BFHAE 30%
On or after the second year anniversary R ZAF A% another 30% %%N30%
On or after the third year anniversary ME=BFHAE another 40% S4M0%
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21. Equity settled share-based transactions

(continued)

®)

(c)

(BT A3 ESr)

21. URODBERZRANRRS @)

The number and weighted average exercise prices (b) BEBRRIEZEH K IMEFIGITEELNT
of share options are as follows:
2006 2005
ZETRE —TThF

Weighted Weighted

average average

exercise Number exercise Number

price of options price of options
ik A8z Bz T iz
e #R T8 #H
Outstanding at 1 January R—RA—BEATE $1.3127C 20,400,000 $1.311C 21,900,000
Lapsed during the year ERERHK - - $1.2947  (1,500,000)
Outstanding at 31 December RTZA=+—BrAIE $1.3127L 20,400,000 $1.3127 20,400,000
Exercisable at 31 December W+=A=+—-H $1.305;c 20,000,000 $1.30370 11,940,000
AT AT
The options outstanding at 31 December 2006 and MRZBERER-ETAF A=+
2005 had an exercise price of $1.294 or $1.666 —BRARITRZEREZITEESR
and a weighted average remaining contractual life 1.294703¢1.6667T + MANEFHFEIHE
of 1.5 years (2005: 2.5 years). HNERR—FHF(ZTZLF : MF
F) e

Fair value of share options and assumptions () BEREZATEBERERR

The fair value of services rendered in return for share
options granted are measured by reference to the
fair value of share options granted. The estimate of
the fair value of the services received is measured
based on a binomial lattice model. The contractual
life of the option is used as an input into this model.
Expectations of early exercise are incorporated into
the binomial lattice model.

DR BB AR EMRRZIRENH
REE  N2REERLBREZ QR
EBEFE - SRBRBHESA A EE
DIRE_IRAMERASEENE - B
B2 ENFRIMRAAZAEE
£t o WIRFITR AR HA AR
BRI
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

21. Equity settled share-based transactions

(continued)

(c)

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

21.

UBRHHER 2RENRR S (@)

Fair value of share options and assumptions () BEREZ AR EERER (B
(continued)
Fair value of share options and assumptions BIREA R BERER
Date of grant
S qun =piti
6 May 2004 7 July 2003
—ETNF —TE=F
A ANH +A+H8
Fair value at measurement date REtEBHZARE $0.60257T $0.38757¢
Share price & E $1.667T $1.257¢C
Exercise price 17EfE $1.6667T $1.2947T
Expected volatility Ta HAR b 46% 41%
Option life B[R e 5 years 5 years
5% 5%
Expected dividends TEHARR B 5% 4.25%
Risk-free interest rate #2412 3.55% 2.7%

The expected volatility is based on the historic
volatility, adjusted for any expected changes to
future volatility due to publicly available information.
Expected dividends are based on historical
dividends. Changes in the subjective input
assumptions could materially affect the fair value
estimate.

Share options were granted under a service
condition. This condition has not been taken into
account in the grant date fair value measurement
of the services received. There were no market
conditions associated with the share option grants.

BRI IR RARBE SRR M S - WiR
BARERMARE R IR IR REELE
ZEAIEE T ARE - FRHRETIAE
EREREE - AXTERMNZAEER
RERMBES)  AJEEATELAE
(VAT

BRERARBIRIS IR XL o IR
HEFEMSRBENAAEER KRR
BRER KT EZERE Y - RHOBK
R BB IR o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
22. Income tax in the balance sheet 22, EEEBRAMIIZFEH
(a)  Current taxation in the balance sheets represents: (@) EBEBEXAMIIZHHIER :

The Group and the Company

NERKARQT]
2006 2005
e ANCS —ETRF
$000 $'000
FT T
Provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax ~ ANE[E 2 S FI S5 &
for the year 1,056 2,388
Provisional Profits Tax paid ENEENEN (1,661) (2,655)
(605) (267)
PRC taxation PR IE 461 375
(144) 108
Representing: K&
Current tax recoverable PN B g E o (605) (267)
Current tax payable NERFE SR IE 461 375
(144) 108
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

22. Income tax in the balance sheet (continued) 22. BEEBBRAFYI ZFIBH &)

(b)  Deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised (b) EERZIEERHE(KE), BE
The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities REEBBRABRZELRIE (B
recognised in the balance sheets and the E) /AEARE S RRERZZE
movements during the year are as follows: e

The Group and the Company
AEERART
Depreciation
allowances
in excess Revaluation
of related of land and
Deferred tax arising from: depreciation buildings Provisions Total
BRERE Eff
B TR EE CRERE : MITERBIE  THRET i st
$000 $'000 $000 $000
T T T T
At 1 January 2005 WZZZRE—-[—H 1,145 (102) (188) 855
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss  RIEZFRMK/ GTA) 200 4 (22) 220
Charged to reserves BN - 260 - 260
At 31 December 2005 RZZETRF+=A=+—H 1,345 200 (210) 1,335
At 1 January 2006 RZEE E-HA—H 1,345 200 (210) 1,335
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss  PERETHE /Gt A) 479 () 210 684
At 31 December 2006 RIEFRFT_A=1—H 1,824 195 - 2,019
The Group and the Company
REERARQF]
2006 2005
—EELRF —EERF
$°000 $'000
T T
Net deferred tax liability recognised £ & B ERER ZIET
in the balance sheets HIEAaESE 2,019 1,335

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised (c) ARHERBELEHIEEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in BRI (NPT 2 FETEUR - A% E

note 1(n), the Group and the Company have not
recognised deferred tax assets of $1,535,000
(2005: $1,392,000) in respect of tax losses of
$6,138,000 (2005: $5,566,000) as it is not probable
that future taxable profits against which the losses
can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses will expire in
five years.

A RA W EERRGE B
1,535,000 (ZZZERHF : 1,392,000
T0) ZIRIERIB & 6,138,000 (ZEE
A : 5,566,0007T) ° Elﬁ&ﬁﬁm
TSRl ARE R & B BT A Al RE IS FE AR AR
BNMLZBEERS M@% t LA 75
EEENRAFERER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
23. Capital and reserves 23. EXKf#E
(a)  The Group and the Company (a) AEERALNA
Land and
buildings
Share Share Capital  revaluation General Retained
capital premium reserve reserve  reserve fund profits Total
THRET —#

RE  BGEE BREE  EMRE  BEZ:  REEA 28
$1000 $/000 $/000 $1000 $/000 $/000 $1000
i R TR TR R R R

At 1 January 2005 RZZERE-A-H 31,330 52,900 3,676 - 802 239,228 327,936
Final dividend approved ~ BLAEFEILEZ

in respect of the KRS

previous year (note ) (AFE9(0)) - - - - - (4,386) (4,386)
Transfer between reserves  FE/&R 2 B8 - - (247) - 684 (437) =
Revaluation surplus, NREEHBE 2

net of deferred tax BBk

(note 12(d) (FE12(d) - - - 3,902 - - 3,002
Equity setfled share-based  IAIR17 BERE 2R

transactions NEEY - - 1,798 - - - 1798
Profit for the year R = - - - - 25,561 25,561

Dividend declared in FAFEERZRE
respect ofthe current  (Ff9(a)
year (note 9(a)) - - - - - (4,073) (4,073)

At31December 2005 ~ R=-FLTRE
+-A=1t-H 31,330 52,900 5,227 3,902 1,486 255,893 350,738

At 1 January 2006 W=EZTE-A—H 31330 52,900 5,227 3,902 1,486 255,393 350,738
Final dividend approved ~ FUAE £ Bk

in respect of the LRERE

previous year (note 9(0)  (Hi£F9(0) - - - - - (5,953 (5,953)
Transfer between reserves AR 2 25 - - - = 1,626 (1,526) =
Equity settled share-based MR{H AEHE 2

transactions REFFRS - - 612 - - - 612
Profit for the year R = - - - - 18,458 18,458
Dividend declared FAFRER

in respect of current K8

the year (note 9(a)) (HtzE9(a)) - - - - - (2,199) (2,199)

At31December 2006 R=FEE
+-A=1-H 31,330 52,900 5,839 3,902 3,012 264,679 361,662
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

23. Capital and reserves (continued)

(®)

(c)

(LT A

0w RN

Ef7)

23. EXRFHE®

Share capital (b) ALAE]
2006 2005
ZEERE —TTHE
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
b E! Ea At ! i
'000 $:000 '000 $:000
T T T T
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of $0.1 each BREB0.1 T LB 1,500,000 150,000 1,500,000 150,000
Ordinary shares, issued ERTRBEZ
and fully paid: EAR
At 1 January and 31 December ~ R—A—H R
+ZA=1—H 313,300 31,330 313,300 31,330
The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive TERFEEABBEKDTREIR 2K
dividends as declared from time to time and are B WRARFIRE EAI g BRRNE
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the E—ZEEE - IARRIZFBEEM
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with = BT RREERSHET -
regard to the Company’s residual assets.
Nature and purpose of reserves (c) FEMHERAA

)

)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account
is governed by section 48B of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Capital reserve

The capital reserve comprises the fair value
of the actual or estimated number of
unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Company and other eligible
persons recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based
payments in note 1(m)(ii).

Land and buildings revaluation reserve

The land and buildings revaluation reserve has
been set up and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policies adopted for land
and buildings in note 1(e).

0 BB
Bein it (B 2 A& B (R A
BIYE48BIFIRE -

(i) EBAEE
B A ARIREA M (m) (i) A
AR SER 2 R MERAN S
ABRMEREETARREE
REMEERALHHEARTTER
BENERIETRENAAE
B

T RIEFE G FEE

T RIEFEAREETIIRME ()
FTEE A T RIEF 2 BB
W MR o

)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)

23. EXRFHE®

23. Capital and reserves (continued)

(c)  Nature and purpose of reserves (continued) ) FEMHERER(E)
(i) Land and buildings revaluation reserve (i) ETHREFEGBFHEE)
(continued)
The revaluation reserve of the Company in ARA 2 L REFE (G FHEETF
respect of land and buildings is distributable At K 2 £ 883%99,0007T (= F
to the extent of $99,000 (2005: $33,000). T HF : 33,0007T) °
(v) General reserve fund vy —REEES

In accordance with the PRC laws applicable RIBERARINEBEEDENFH
to wholly-foreign owned investment EE ARRIZHBARRER
enterprises, the subsidiary of the Company J—REEES IE?EE?Q 10%
is required to set up a general reserve fund ZEERELLF R BEEEHRE]
and appropriate at least 10% of its annual MIEOIETE) A —MREEES
net profit after taxation, as determined under BEEREEREEZNB AR
PRC accounting rules and regulations, to the MEAR0% AL - —EFEEES
general reserve fund until the balance of the AIRERAEEERERBEHKR
reserve equals to 50% of the subsidiary’s K o
registered capital. This fund can be used to
make good losses and to convert into paid-
up capital.

(d)  Distributability of reserves @ ATHSRERE

At 31 December 2006, the aggregate amount of
reserves available for distribution to equity
shareholders of the Company was $264,778,000
(2005: $255,926,000). After the balance sheet date,
the directors proposed a final dividend of 1.1 cents
(2005: 1.9 cents) per ordinary share, amounting to
$3,446,000 (2005: $5,953,000). This dividend has

RZBERF+ZA=+—0  AJ#tH
ETARBREREAZFER
264,778,000 L(ZETRF :
255,926,0007T) - R&EE R% - EHE
R EARHREFE AR M (CET
AE D 1.90L) - £#3,446,0007T (ZF
§£¢-5953 0007T) ° REEER -

not been recognised as a liability at the balance BARERFBEAE -
sheet date.
24. Financial instruments SRMIA

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and foreign

currency risks arises in the normal course of the Group’s
business. These risks are limited by the Group’s financial
management policies and practices described below.

(@)

Credit risk

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to
trade receivables. Management has a credit policy
in place and the exposures to these credit risks are
monitored on an ongoing basis.

AEBEZ —REFEETEAEEE  RD
Bg  FIERRINERR - NEBZMHEIER
BER R EHIGER G BAR - Sl T -

@ 1FERR
REB 2 EERR T Z2HEKEZ RN
EE BEEEEEFERER  YeY
PR 2 EERREREEER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. Financial instruments (continued)

@

(b)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit terms granted by the Group to its
customers generally range from one to two months.
New customers are normally required to trade on a
cash basis. Credit is offered to existing customers
following an established payment record.
Professional staff monitor trade receivables and
follow up collections. Normally, the Group does not
obtain collateral from customers.

At the balance sheet date, the Group has a certain
concentration of credit risk as 25% (2005: 23%)
and 52% (2005: 64%) of the total trade receivables
was due from the Group’s largest customer and
the five largest customers respectively.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented
by the carrying amount of each financial asset in
the balance sheet. The Group does not provide
guarantees which would expose the Group to credit
risk.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and adequate
lines of funding from financial institutions to meet
its liquidity requirements in the short and longer
term.

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

24. TWTHM®
@ 1FEmRE (&)
AEBHRTEPZHRERY  —8NF—
EMEA - EFP—REURES T
IR » FErHENFESRZBERT - &
REREEFPER - AREEEAEER
W E SRR M BENHIEE - —RI5
AT AREWREREF AR
1) o

REERERA  AEEGFEEPEE
E - AEEKZESERFELH25%
(ZZZRF : 23%) K52% (ZFZFH
F 1 64%) DRIREAAEBZEREF
RAKRES °

Pz EERR LRAEEABRA
BEeREEZRAE - AREYELA
EMERMENRBEAAZEERR -

b) R"BEZER
REBZBRRREHERRK AR
MEBELHFEX - NHEREBERHRE
[ R A AP B HEERS R E 2 R
SHIN R RBESHAE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. Financial instruments (continued)

(c)

(@)

Interest rate risk

The Group did not have significant borrowings
during the year. In respect of income-earning
financial assets, the following table indicates their
effective interest rates at the balance sheet date
and the periods in which they reprice or the maturity
dates, if earlier.

(BT A3 ESr)

24, ERWTH®
© FIEmE
FR - REBLEEAEARE - 55
BUAZ SRAETS - FRIIRES
AENGE A R B HRRES
B (B S & B 2 BRI -

The Group and the Company

AEERARA]
2006 2005
ZTERE ZTThE
Effective Total- Effective Total-
interest one year interest one year
rate or less rate or less
@i - it
EBFIR  —FRUR ERFIE  —FNA
$:000 $000
T T
Repricing dates for assets BECEHIERS
which reprice before maturity (£ Z/H A1 E 31 {E)
Cash at bank and in hand FORFERS 0.26% 79,650 0.23% 80,895
Maturity dates for assets BEZEMA
which do not reprice (b BAE AT
before maturity EHRE))
Deposits with banks and RITREMIT
other financial institutions BBZER 4.82% 90,029 3.78% 92,339
Foreign currency risk (d) ShERBE
The Group is exposed to foreign currency risk AREE S 7 INER R EEFAZETT
primarily through sales and purchases that are FAEFECEE  URABRE L

denominated in United States Dollars (“USD”) and
Japanese Yen (“JPY”) and its foreign operation in
Korea where the operating expenses are paid in
Korean Won (“KRW?).

As USD is pegged to Hong Kong dollars (“HKD”),
the Group does not expect any significant
movements in the USD/HKD exchange rate. For
other currencies like JPY and KRW, the Group
ensures that the net exposure is kept to an

BN ZBRBINEBMES -

HRETEE TS - AEEERTE
EET/ BrlcEXSHRENE
8 - EREMER EERER) - K
SERNEFTERRAEHBEREFTI
PEARRKE B 2 FIRE - DARBIRFTACR

acceptable level by buying or selling foreign ZRBRERAER 2 IKE o
currencies at spot rates where necessary to address
short-term imbalances.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

24. Financial instruments (continued)

(e

®

Sensitivity analysis

In managing interest rate and foreign currency risks
the Group aims to reduce the impact of short-term
fluctuations on the Group’s earnings. Over the
longer term, however; permanent changes in foreign
exchange and interest rates would have an impact
on consolidated earnings.

Fair values

All significant financial assets and liabilities are
carried at amounts not materially different from their
fair values as at 31 December 2006 and 2005
except other equity securities as disclosed in note
15 and amount due to subsidiary of $4,412,000
(2005: $11,232,000). Amount due to subsidiary is
unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed repayment
terms. Given these terms, it is not meaningful to
disclose its fair value.

25. Commitments

(a)

Capital commitments outstanding at 31 December
2006 not provided for in the financial statements

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

24. TWTHM®
€ BEMEDHT
RERERRINERRE - NEESE
[RARSASE RN 2 ERTE - R
REME @ ERRFIRZ KA EEB

Hix B BIBKEE -

n AnEE
BREEE1SFTHER 2 R AF S - AR
FES BB A R] 2 §(384,412,000 T (=&
THF © 11,232,00070) 5) * FIEEX
BEMBEORABHEENREZE_ZZ
NERZZBERAF+_A=F+—HZA
AEEVIER o ERHBRAR 2 HIEAE
EHR - 2 ERIWEETERE o TR
ZRE BREAAEETLESE -

25, 7EiE
@ NZEBEEE+-A=+—BKENT
N ARTE I FEIRR NI B 2 B AR

are as follows: AR
The Group The Company
A5E /NG|
2006 2005 2006 2005
—EERE  —ETRE —TEAE —TERE
$000 $000 $000 $'000
T T T T
Purchase of fixed assets BEETEE
Contracted for B4 51 1,529 - =
Authorised but not contracted for B RIEERETH 412 = - =
463 1,529 - -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

25. Commitments (continued)

(b)

At 31 December 2006, the total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases in respect of land and buildings are payable

(BT A3 ESr)

25, i @)
b)) R-BEAE+-A=+—8 BEF
AT AR R AT 4470 65 3k 1 3t S AESRAE B 14 FE
2 SRR EREAST

as follows:
The Group The Company
K5E YN
2006 2005 2006 2005
“ETRE  —TTIHF ZETRE —TTRF
$'000 $000 $'000 $000
T T Fr T
Within 1 year —ER 3,918 3,454 758 522
After 1 year but within 5 years —FREREA 13,074 11,722 433 17
After 5 years k3t 3,592 6,331 - =
20,584 21,507 1,191 539

The Group and the Company lease a number of
properties under operating leases. The leases
typically run for an initial period of two to ten years,
with an option to renew the leases when all terms
are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.

AEBERARBREBEKEROEAETY
X BHO—RONFBIMEE+TF > WAIRN
BRI AE RREERD - 2FHOETE
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R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)
26 Material related party transactions 26. EXBEALRS
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed BB SRR M T E 2 RSN - N
elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group EEFIVUATERBEALRS ©
entered into the following material related party
transactions.
(a)  Transactions with shareholder (@) HRFEZXG
During the year, the Group entered into the following RER » AEBEAQEFZRBHERN
transactions with Kwang Sung Electronics Co., Ltd. GHNEEF(BEEAE])FTINATR
(“Kwang Sung Korea”), a major shareholder of the 2
Company:
2006 2005
ZEEREF —ETRF
$’000 $’000
Frx T
Sales of finished goods 5 RIPK i 27,685 61,495
Purchases of raw materials BERME 14,672 38,954
Referral commission paid/payable B/ ENEN EE 6,672 8,868
At 31 December 2006, included in the following RZBZRE+A=+—H "  T3&
balance sheet captions are the amounts due from/ EBBREBETRIEEK () EE
(to) Kwang Sung Korea: HEZFIE
2006 2005
ZEEREF —ETRF
$000 $'000
Frx FiT
Trade receivables FEWE 5 RRRR 450 9,754
Trade payables FERTE SRR (1,189 (2,416)
Accrued expenses and other payables FE=HE FR Kz E b FE T B (1,279 (1,549
The directors of the Company are of the opinion AARZESERE - LRS- 2EH
that the above transactions were conducted in the BR—REBBETIRESHEKTGE
ordinary course of business on normal commercial 1T °
terms.
The above transactions constituted continuing BIELEMRA - EARXZBEAARTZ
connected transactions for the Company under the BEMERS - ZERHIE—TFIF
Listing Rules. Further details of these transactions EREZTEREENHERS] —HH
are disclosed under the section “Connected W -

transactions” in the directors’ report.
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R R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

26 Material related party transactions (continued)

(b)

Transactions with other related parties

(i) Key management personnel remuneration
Remuneration for key management
personnel, including amounts paid to the
Company’s directors as disclosed in note 6
and certain of the highest paid employees as
disclosed in note 7, is as follows:

(BT A3 ESr)

26. EXBEALIRS (@)
(b) HEMBEEALZRS
i) FBEBABZME
IZEEAEME (BRERHE
BHARBEXNTARRERZE
BMERWETTFEEXNTET
R EEZSE) HIMT

2006 2005

ZEELRF —ETRF

$°000 $'000

Tt T

Short-term employee benefits 52 #{E & 1& 7| 11,706 10,328
Post-employment benefits BB R A 245 187
Equity compensation benefits ~ Ax AN #{E4E 7 302 852
12,253 11,367

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs”
(see note 4(b)).

(i) During the year, the Group paid a consultancy
fee to a close family member of a major
shareholder (also a director of the Company)
amounting to $656,000 (2005: $Nil).

27. Post balance sheet events

@

(b)

On 16 March 2007, the Tenth National People’s
Congress plenary session passed the Enterprise
Income Tax Law (“New Tax Law”) that imposes a
single uniform income tax rate of 25% for most
enterprises. The New Tax Law will be effective as
of 1 January 2008. The New Tax Law contemplates
various transition periods and measures for existing
preferential tax policies and empowers the State
Council to enact appropriate implementing rules.
As a result, the Group currently cannot assess the
impact of the New Tax Law on its deferred tax
assets and liabilities.

After the balance sheet date, the directors proposed
a final dividend. Further details are disclosed in
note 9.

e BENRIE XAl (R
Ftaka(b)) °

iy RAFEE AEER—BEER
ROMBARARESR) R
EAM 656,000t (ZZEZHEF -
ZIL) °

27. "ERERSERE

@ RZTZTLF=A+,~HB F+EZEH
ARREAE 2R EZBRB(EEMS
BOEY (FABOE]) - B —REEMEHR
RIF—1325% ° HBUEAIN_FTT/\F
—A—BRAEM - HIPOABATHIRAHR
REEBRRE RN RBSEANER - I
REBE BTG E 2 BEiRAR -
It AR ERE RGO AH HE
ERBEENABZVE -

b) REERK ESEZRERYEE -
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

28. Ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2006, the directors consider the ultimate

controlling party of the Group to be Mr Yang Jai Sung.

29.

Accounting estimates and judgements

Notes 15, 21 and 24 contain information about the

assumptions and their risk factors relating to other equity

securities, fair value of share options granted and financial

instruments. The Group believes the following critical

accounting policies involve significant judgements and

estimates used in the preparation of the financial

statements.

@

®)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets

The Group assesses annually whether property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets have any
indication of impairment in accordance with the
relevant accounting policies. If such indication
exists, the recoverable amounts of the assets would
be determined by reference to value in use and net
selling price. Value in use is determined using the
discounted cash flow method. Due to inherent risk
associated with estimations in the timing and
magnitude of the future cash flows and net selling
prices, the estimated recoverable amount of the
assets may be different from its actual recoverable
amount and profit and loss could be affected by
the accuracy of the estimations.

Impairment of trade receivables

If circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
of trade receivables may not be recoverable, the
assets may be considered “impaired” and an
impairment loss may be recognised in accordance
with HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”. The carrying
amounts of trade receivables are reviewed
periodically in order to assess whether the
recoverable amounts have declined below the
carrying amounts. The recoverable amount of trade
receivables is the estimated future cash flows
discounted at the current market rate of return of
similar assets. The Group uses all available
information in determining an amount that is
reasonable approximation of recoverable amount.

0w RN

(BT A3 ESr)

RAERTR
RZZZRF+ZA=T—H EERARX
KB REEFITR/REESRE

28.

RN |

MIFE15 » 21 R4 BRANEMRANES - B
BHBREZ  ABEREBITAZRR
HEBRRARZER - NREEMBENL TSR
REVREVERERABZEZ H R fh
&t

29.

@ WFE WS RREEEEEEHIE

AEEBFHERBEMNSTBERT
B - BB MREEBTLEEB TR
EFR - WERAETSR - BEZ AW
EeER2E AP EEIHEERF
R - EREERARSRMIVEE
] o BRARRIA R K E ERFEER
BEEIEBEGREMRENRR &
MfEEr AT E SRR E A RN H B A
WElEEE - marlkERIDEXHEN
EWHREATE -

b) BEREZEZRE

i B B R BUR & WU 5 Bk 2 BRI (B 7]
BETREME - BERIKR AT DRIE] -
MREBRIREEE G ERFE365
[EER(E] AT BE T AR o & Hiite st /e
WHE ZERA BREE - UEFErAT Y EER
BEADHEENEREE - BRE SR
R AW B BER R RREE 2 BRITTH
SRHmEHERRRASREAE - KE
B(EAFrA R E) A EFHARE — @8 A]
Y Bl BER & I ARK < BUR ©
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IR R

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars) (BT RE)

29. EatfhEt R M )

29. Accounting estimates and judgements

(continued)

(c)  Write down of inventories
The Group performs regular review of the carrying
amounts of inventories with reference to aged
inventories analysis, expected future consumption
and management judgement. Based on this review,
write down of inventories will be made when the
carrying amounts of inventories decline below their
estimated net realisable value. Due to changes in
technology, actual consumption may be different
from estimation and profit or loss could be affected
by differences in this estimation.

30. Possible impact of amendments, new

standards and interpretations issued but
not yet effective for the year ended 31
December 2006

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the
HKICPA has issued a number of amendments, new
standards and interpretations which are not yet effective
for the year ended 31 December 2006 and which have
not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
what the impact of these amendments, new standards
and new interpretations is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact
on the Group’s and the Company’s results of operations
and financial position.

In addition, the following developments may result in new
or amended disclosures in the financial statements:

30.

€ MEFE
REBR2EFEZREDTT - FBHKR
REAENREEBHEMFE 2 REE
EITE BT » RIBZRT - WEFE
FAREEIRR (A AT 2 30 E RIE K
o AR R - BIR(ERER LR
fBEt TR - miEm A A Gt 2 TR

=z 2 48
Xy °

EEGERREBE-SEEAFE+=A
=t+—HIEEEERZIERT ~ FeTE
AlRZRETREHEAE S E

BEAMBHRRTIEER  BESMAE
ERMETHARBE_ETNFT A=
T—BLEFEERAEET ~ #aTEH M2
B TWERNARBHRERARAZFER
AR Rk -

AEER E A% FRERT IR 2 £ R
RERBEAERAYRRERESRZIZE - B
Al 2 fEim AR S ER R BT H A
KERARB 2 EEXE MY BARNBKRE
REE -

AN - TIRE R e B BAR M BEHREKRFIE
B REERT 2 MR EIA ¢

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
NI =R
PR E & 5t B A2

HKFRS 7

BB SIS ERE TR SRT A HE
Amendment to HKAS 1

ARG ERF 1R ER]

Financial instruments: disclosures

Presentation of financial statements:
capital disclosures

MBHmERZ 20 1 BAWEE

1 January 2007
—BRLE—A—F

1 January 2007

—TTLF—F—A
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